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From: 
Sent: 

Coleman, Claire L <colemancl@state.gov> on behalf of Coleman, Claire L 
Wednesday, November 7, 2012 10:08 AM 

To: Jake Sullivan 
Subject: RE: Re Mid East 

Will do 

-----Original Message----­
From: Jake Sullivan [mailto: j 
Sent : Wednesday, November 0 7~,-""'270"1.----.2-117"0"::-coi"'C?6~AM"",---------~ 
To: Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: Fwd: Re Mid East 

Pls print for S 

On ll/7 /l2, aclb wrote: 
> Oh and great news on election 
> 
> Original Message -----
> From: aclb 
> Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 20l2 08:5l AM 
>To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail. com>; 

> 'jake. sulli vanL--.-~~~---------------------___j 
> Subject: Re Mid East 
> 

> 
> 
> 
> DISCLAIMER 
> 
> WARNING - This email is only intended for the person to whom or entity 

> to which it is addressed and, together with any files transmitted with 

> it, is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the 
> intended recipient, you must not copy, forward, use or rely on any 
>part of it or disclose its contents to any person. If you have 
> received it in error, please notify our system manager on +44 20 7647 
> 7782 and delete all copies immediately. 
> 
> Except where this email is sent in the usual course of our business, 
> the views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not 
> those of The Office of Tony Blair. 
> 
> The Office of Tony Blair accepts no responsibili t y for software 
> viruses and you should check for viruses before opening any 
> attachments. Internet communications are not secure and therefore The 
> Office of Tony Blair does not provide any guarantee or warranty that 
> this email or any attachments shall remain confidential. 
> 
> The Office of Tony Blair is a trading name of Windrush Ventures 
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>Limited and Windrush Ventures No.3 LP. Windrush Ventures Limited is a 
> limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 

> 06397276. Its registered office is 50 Broadway, London SWlH OBL. 
> 
> Windrush Ventures No. 3 LP is a limited partnership registered in 
>England and Wales with registered number LP012665. Its registered 
> office is 50 Broadway, London SWlH OBL. The members of Windrush 
>Ventures No.3 LP are BDBCO No.819 Limited and Windrush Ventures No.2 
> LLP and the address at which each of these can be served is 50 
Broadway, London SWlH OBL. 
> 
> This email may relate to or be sent from other members of the Windrush 

> group. 
> 
> 
> This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud 
service. 
> For more information please visit http: I /www. syma nteccloud. com 
> 
> 
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